
RE: CS Department Zoom PRA

Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>

Thu 9/21/2023 4:29 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc:Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>

The Bagley-Keene Acto does not apply to department mee�ngs.

Thanks,

Anne

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:13 PM

To: Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>

Subject: Re: CS Department Zoom PRA

Hello,

 

I looked up Bagley-Keene, and found the following section, which would make the

meetings disclosable:

 

11124.1(b) Any audio or video recording of an open and public meeting made for whatever purpose

by or at the direction of the state body shall be subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public

Records Act (Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1), but may be erased or

destroyed 30 days after the recording. Any inspection of an audio or video recording shall be provided

without charge on equipment made available by the state body.

 

 

Since the request was evaluated under Bagley-Keene, as per our recent meeting, and

the meetings are open meetings (GOV 11123 - the meetings have not been declared

closed per the copies of agendas I've received for the meetings), was this section

reviewed in the denial?

 

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:58 AM
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To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>; Mikhail, Stephanie <stmikhail@Fullerton.edu>

Subject: FW: CS Department Zoom PRA

Dear Ms Parker:

We received your August 29, 2023 Public Records Act request for the following records:

Under the California Public Records Act, GOV sec. 7920.000-7931.000 (and in par�cular

under Sec�on 7922.535), I hereby request the recordings of every "Department Mee�ng"

held during the 2022 calendar year for the Computer Science Department.

CSU has conducted a reasonable search for these records under Government Code §7922.535 and

has determined the request calls for documents that are not disclosable under the Public Records

Act.

• Employee records that include personal informa�on, the release of which would cons�tute an

invasion of personal privacy. Cal. Govt. Code §§7927.700, 7928.300, 7922.000.

• Materials that reflect student educa�on records or may violate student privacy. Cal. Govt. Code

§§7927.705, 7922.000; 21 U.S.C. §1232g.

• Cal. Govt. Code §7927.705; Cal. Const. Art. 1, §1.

• Records that reflect the delibera�ve, decision-making process of the CSU, which o�en involves

mul�ple individuals, who need to converse about issues candidly. Cal. Govt. Code §7922.000;

Times Mirror Co. v. Superior Court (1991) 53 Cal.3d 1325; Montrose Chemical Corpora�on of

California v. Train (D.DC 1982) 491 F.2d 63; Rogers v. Superior Court (1993) 19 Cal. App.4th 469.

• Records where the public interest against disclosure outweighs the public interest in disclosure.

Cal. Govt. Code §7922.000.

The decision that records are exempt and will not be disclosed was made by the Records Access

Officer at CSU Fullerton, Anne Grogan.

Sincerely,

Anne Grogan (she/her)

Interim Compliance Manager

Risk Management & Compliance

Human Resources, Diversity, and Inclusion

California State University, Fullerton

P: 657-278-5465

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Public Records Requests <publicrecord@Fullerton.edu>

Subject: CS Department Zoom PRA
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Hello,

Under the California Public Records Act, GOV sec. 7920.000-7931.000 (and in particular

under Section 7922.535), I hereby request the recordings of every "Department

Meeting" held during the 2022 calendar year.

These recordings are required to exist under the pandemic-era amendments to the

Ralph M. Brown Act, GOV sec. 54950-54963. If the recordings do not exist, please

indicate as such.

Due to the items being simply copied electronically, which carries no direct costs, no

fees should be assessed for this request.

The University is obligated to provide the records as soon as possible, without delay or

obstruction (GOV 7922.500), and within no more than ten days; as such, please provide

the records no later than September 8, 2023.

Thank you.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org
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